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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Request for Proposal 

Municipal Water Tank Engineering Services 
 

14-882 
 
Date: 11/26/2013 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Offeror shall 
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Title Page.   
 
 

1. Is there a tentative schedule for tank rehabilitations?  
Typically the City completes one tank rehabilitation project per year. There 
may be years with multiple tanks, such as the two Candlers Mountain Tanks or 
the two Fort Hill Tanks with a single project. There may also be years with no 
projects. We will not have a tank rehab project in 2014. The results of the 
inspections conducted in 2014 will determine the schedule and order of the 
future tank rehab projects beginning in 2015.  
 

2. Will this RFP cover the construction of a new tank? 
No, this RFP is for the inspection and rehabilitation of existing tanks. 
 

3. Are there any structural issues with the tanks? 
No, not that we are aware of.  
 

4. There is no lead based paint on the tanks. 
 

5. To the best of our knowledge, all tanks are OSHA compliant. 
 

6. Are all the Cathotic Systems working?  
No, in the 4.5 MG College Hill tank the cathodic protection was taken out 
during the last rehab and has not been re-installed. 
 

7. Will there be any work to be done outside of the tanks? 
Work may include piping in vaults adjacent to the tanks.  There will be no 
work beyond the fenced areas of the tank sites.  
 

8. Are pumping stations included in this proposal?  
 No 
 

9. Will all tanks be drained to allow for inspection? 
Mill Lane and Wingate will not be drained as they are the only tanks on their 
pressure zone.  All other tanks may be drained though we would prefer to not 
drain the 10.5 MG College Hill tank. 
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10. Will the tanks be drawn down after the inspection of the roof? 
No, the tanks will be empty before the inspection begins.  Roof inspections can 
be made from the outside of the tank or from the tank floor.  Two of the 
integral steel roof tanks are very short.  Any means of inspecting the roof shall 
be left to the Consultant.   
 

11. Will the City be providing disposal for silt removed during cleaning operations relating to 
tank interior inspections? 

This question cannot be answered universally.  Where drains to sanitary or 
combined sewer are available, the sediment may be flushed into the sewer.  
Where no discharge is available (Huntingwood, Leesville Road, Mill Lane, 
Wingate, Candlers Mountain), the consultant will be responsible for capturing 
the sediment and properly disposing.   
  

 


